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January 7, 2009

Ms. Ann Cole, Director

Office of Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Betty Easley Conference Center, Room 110
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

RE: Docket No. 080619-TP

R. DAVID PRESCOTT
HARCLD F. X. PURNELL
MARSHA E. RULE
GARY R. RUTLEDGE
MAGGIE M. SCHULTZ

GOVERNMENTAL CONSULTANTS
JONATHAN M. COSTELLO
MARGARET A. MENDUNI

InRe: Joint Petition of Progress Telecom LLC and Level 3 Communications, LLC for a
Waiver of Rule 25-4.118, Florida Administrative Code, and for Cancellation of Progress

Telecom LLC’s CLEC Certificate and IXC Registration

Dear Ms. Cole:

In Order No. PSC-08-0805-PAA-TP, issued in the above-referenced docket on December
4, 2008, the Florida Public Service Commission proposed to grant the joint petition of Progress
Telecom LLC and Level 3 Communications, LLC, for a waiver of Rule 25-4.118, Florida
Administrative Code, and for the subsequent cancellation of Progress Telecom’s CLEC
certificate and IXC registration. Thereafter, the Commission issued Order No. PSC-08-0840-

CO-TP, which finalized and consummated Order No. PSC-08-0805-PAA-TP.

The purpose of this letter is to advise that, as permitted by the above-referenced orders,
all of Progress Telecom LLC’s telecommunications customers were transferred to Level 3
Communications, LLC on December 31, 2008. Accordingly, Progress Telecom LLC’s CLEC
certificate and IXC registration should be cancelled effective December 31, 2008.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. If you have any questions, please do not

hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Marsha E. Rule



